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Sheralee Mitchell-MacEwan

Subject: FW: Shubenacadie Cenotaph

 
From: carol conley  
Sent: September 19, 2025 11:15 AM 
To: Kim Ramsay <kramsay@easthants.ca> 
Subject: Shubenacadie Cenotaph 
 
I am sending this email in regards to the removal of the Cenotaph. I have lived in Shubenacadie most of my life and the 
Cenotaph was always in the middle of the village on main Street for all to see as they went through our village. I do have 
family that have fought in both the first and second world wars and that is the place I go to remember those that lost 
their lives for us. Also I now have a son serving in our Canadian armed forces ,he has been over seas already and could 
go again any day,I pray I will never have to go to the Cenotaph to honor his memory from fighting for Our freedom. On 
November 11th I will be where I have gone for as long as I can remember to honor the fallen and those who still 
serve,Main Street Shubenacadie where the Cenotaph should be. Lest We Forget!!                                          Yours sincerely 
: Mom of a soldier... Carol Conley. . .Kim would you please see all counselors receive this email thank you 
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